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Invitation For Bid
GSA-086-25
Computer Workstations, Laptops, and Tablets

Questions and Concerns received from Data Management Resources on September 19, 2025.

1.

10.

The Bid Contract on Page 3 of 46 of the [FB indicates the Bid Invitation No. as "GSA-085-25." We request the Bid
Contract page be updated to reflect the correct IFB number.
Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

Please confirm whether the bidder must provide evidence of being a manufacturer-authorized reseller/partner of the
products proposed.
Response: No.

Relative to Item 1.1, IFB specifies "Input/Output Ports:...up to 2x USB-C." Please clarify, the minimum requirement for
2x USB-C or 1x USB-C?
Response: “Up to” allows bidder(s) the option of offering 0 up to 2.

Relative to Item 1.1, IFB specifies "Input/Output Ports:...up to 2x USB-A 2.0." Please clarify, is the minimum
requirement for 2x USB-A 2.0 or 1x USB-A 2.0?
Response: “Up to” allows bidder(s) the option of offering 0 up to 2.

Relative to Item 2.1, IFB specifies " Audio: Built in speaker and microphone." Desktops do not normally include a built-in
microphone without a corresponding video conferencing (camera, microphone, speakers) setup. Please clarify the
requirement.

Response: This specification has been removed, refer to Amendment #1.

Relative to Item 2.1, IFB specifies "Input/Output Ports:...up to 2x USB-C." Please clarify, is the minimum requirement for
2x USB-C or 1x USB-C?
Response: “Up to” allows bidder(s) the option of offering 0 up to 2.

Relative to Item 2.1, IFB specifies "Input/Output Ports:...up to 2x USB-A 2.0." Please clarify, is the minimum
requirement for 2x USB-A 2.0 or 1x USB-A 2.0?
Response: “Up to” allows bidder(s) the option of offering 0 up to 2.

Relative to Item 4.1, IFB states "Processor: Snapdragon X Elite 12-core.” This processor utilizes ARM CPU architecture.
Will GSA accept an Intel processor that utilizes traditional x86 CPU architecture?
Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

Relative to Item 4.1, IFB states "Graphics Card: Qualcomm Adreno GPU." Will GSA accept Intel® Arc™M Graphics?
Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

Relative to Item 4.1, IFB states "Resolution: 2880 x 1920." Will GSA accept a resolution of 2880 x 1800?
Response: Refer to Amendment #1.



11. Relative to Item 4.1, IFB states "Detachable Tablet." Will GSA accept a laptop with a nondetachable 2-in-1 configuration

with laptop, tent, stand, and tablet modes supported by 360° hinge?
a. If so, the IFB states "Cameras: HD front-facing camera and HD rear-facing camera." Will GSA accept a laptop with a
single HD front-facing camera?
Response: Refer to Amendment #1.
12. Relative to Item 4.1, IFB states "Aspect Ratio: 3:2." Will GSA accept a laptop with an aspect ratio of 16:10?
Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

13. Relative to Item 4.1, IFB states "USB-C hub (8-in-1)." We respectfully request that GSA expand on this specification to
clarify the minimum requirements for compliance with this specification (e.g. minimum number of ports, type of ports,
warranty, etc.)

Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

14. Relative to Item 4.1, IFB states "Minimum 3 year onsite warranty." Please clarify whether "3YR onsite warranty" should

be interpreted as manufacturer-authorized onsite warranty?
Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

15. Relative to Item 5.1, IFB states "Minimum 16" display." Will GSA accept a 14" screen?
Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

16. Relative to Item 5.1, IFB states "Ports: Micro SD Card Reader."” Will GSA accept a laptop without a Micro SD Card
Reader port? If not, will GSA accept an adapter?

Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

17. Relative to Item 5.1, IFB states "USB-C hub (8-in-1)." We respectfully request that GSA expand on this specification to
clarify the minimum requirements for compliance with this specification (e.g. minimum number of ports, type of ports,
warranty, etc.).

Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

18. Relative to Item 8.1, IFB states "Resolution: up to 2560x1440." Please clarify, is the minimum requirement a resolution of
2560 x 1440?

Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

19. Relative to Item 9.1, IFB requires "1x HDMI or 1x display port and 1x USB-B port," which indicates bidder may position
either 1x HDMI port OR 1x DisplayPort port. Further, a USB-B port on a monitor typically indicates an upstream
connection to the connected computer, which allows additional USB devices to be connected to the computer via
additional USB ports on the monitor. However, the specifications do not require additional USB ports.

a. Please clarify or confirm the requirement for "1x DP 1.2 cable" given that the specifications do not require the
monitor to have a DisplayPort port to plug into.
b. Please clarify or confirm the requirement for "1x USB-C cable" given that the specifications do not require the
monitor to have a USB-C port to plug into.
c. Please clarify or confirm the requirement for "1x USB-C to USB-A cable" given that the specifications do not require
the monitor to have a USB-C port to plug into.
Response: Refer to Amendment #1.

20. We respectfully request the deadline for submission be extended to two weeks from the date of GSA's distribution of

responses to bidder questions to allow for adequate time to prepare a bid response.
Response: Due to expiration of funds on September 30, 2025, the bid opening will be moved to September 29, 2025.
Please refer to Amendment #1.
Follow up/Clarification to the Questions and Concerns responses dated 09/24/2025 must be submitted to the General
Services Agency via email to gsaprocurement(@gsadoa guam.gov no later than Spm, Thursday, September 25, 2025.
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